GREENE COUNTY QUORUM COURT GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE OCTOBER 16, 2023 MINUTES

The Greene County Quorum Court held its regular meeting Monday, October 16, 2023, in the Circuit Courtroom on the second floor of the Greene County Courthouse with County Judge Rusty McMillon presiding. The following were in attendance: Justices Sherma Dicus, Robby Glasco, Bill McCartney, Jonathon Davis, Michele Boling, Phillip Keeling, Allen Davis, Dean Wooldridge, Marc Reeves, Ronnie Roberts, and Clint Harris.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance led by County Judge Rusty McMillon and prayer led by Justice Ronnie Roberts.

Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to accept the minutes of the September 18, 2023, meeting. The minutes were accepted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA) – None.

PERSONNEL TEAM – County Judge Rusty McMillon stated that the Personnel Team did not meet.

FINANCE TEAM. – Chairman Jonathon Davis stated that Finance Team met on September 25, October 9, and prior to tonight's Quorum Court to discuss 2024 budget, and next meeting will be October 30, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. to continue discussion.

PUBLIC WORKS TEAM – Chairman Robby Glasco stated that the Public Works Team did not meet.

Review of Employee's accumulated time for September 2023.

Review of Financial Report for September 2023.

Sheriff Brad Snyder gave the Law Enforcement Report for September 2023.

OLD BUSINESS- None.

NEW BUSINESS-

Review Financial and Compliance Report from Legislative Audit.

Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Dean Wooldridge seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE FOR THE JUVENILE DEPARTMENT DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Dean Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Allen Davis made a motion and Justice Ronnie Roberts seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read title only by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to accept the 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Bill McCartney seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Dean Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read. Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to add an emergency clause. The Emergency Clause was adopted as read.

Justice Robby Glasco made a motion and Justice Bill McCartney seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A PROPERTY TRANSFER FROM THE GREENE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE TO LAFE FIRE DEPARTMENT, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Allen Davis seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Robby Glasco made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to accept the 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Bill McCartney made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by

Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Sherma Dicus made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read.

Justice Dean Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A PROPERTY TRANSFER FROM THE GREENE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE TO BLACK RIVER TECHNICAL COLLEGE AND THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ACADEMY, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Bill McCartney made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Clint Harris made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Dean Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Allen Davis seconded to accept the 2nd reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3rd reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read.

Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to suspend the rules and put an Ordinance titled "AN APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE TO AMEND GREENE COUNTY ORDINANCE 2022-19" on its first reading by title only. The Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Sherma Dicus made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to accept the Ordinance as Read. The motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) – None.

Justice Ronnie	Roberts 1	made a	a motion	and	Justice	Allen	Davis	seconded	to	adjourn.	The	motion	carried
and the meetin	ig was adjo	ourned	.										

Rusty A. McMillon	Phyllis Rhynes	
County Judge	County Clerk	